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Paula M e r  

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 

To: Paula lsler 

cc: Sally Simmons; Jeff Bates 

Subject: RE: Volo-FL Cancels its ICC CLEC & IXC Certification 

Tuesday, February 12,2008 4:OO PM 

Thanks Jeff. 

Paula, please docket. He says they have no money to pay, so looks like involuntary cancellation. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 3:59 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Sally Simmons 
Subject: FW: Volo-FL Cancels its ICC CLEC & IXC Certification 
Importance: High 

Ray, per our discussion, here’s the Volo e-mail 

From: Ken Duarte [mailto: kduarte@voiceone.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 3:51 PM 
To: Sally Simmons; Jeff Bates 
Subject: Volo-FL Cancels its ICC CLEC & IXC Certification 
Importance: High 

Good day Sally & Jeff, 

Sadly, I must relay that Volo Communications of Florida, Inc.’s (“Volo”) lead investors have shutdown its network & laid off 
personnel. Being this is my last few hours, I wanted to bring closure to the parts of the business that I touched. 

Please accept this email as notification that Volo is withdrawing its PSC CLEC & IXC certification in the State of Florida. 

Volo (CLEC Docket 30386 Cert# 8345, IXC Docket 30387 Cert# 8344) has no customers and therefore has no deposits to refund. 
Volo has not transacted any business during the year of 2007 and has nothing to report for the 2007 Annual Report. Unfortunately, 
Volo has no funds to pay its employees less enough to pay any fees. 

4 Thank you for your assistance with this filing & for all your help these past five years. 

Ken 

This email i i ;  in tended only  f o r  t h e  use of t h e  i n d i v i d u a l ( s )  named, and may c o n t a i n  c o n f i d e n t i a l  and/oi- l e g a l l y  p r i v i l e g e d  
informat ion .  I f  you a r e  not. t h e  intended r e c i p i e n t ,  you a r e  hereby  n o t i f i e d  t h a t  any d i s c l o s u r e ,  copying,  d i s t r i b u t i o n  o r  
t h e  t a k i n g  of any a c t i o n  i n  r e l i a n c e  on t h e  c o n t e n t s  of  t h i s  emai l  i s  s t r i c t l y  p r o h i b i t e d .  I f  you ha:re rece ived  t h i s  eniail 
in e r r o r ,  p l e a s e  d e l e t e  t h e  email and n o t . i E y  u s  i f  we a r e  sending you m a t e r i a l s  i n  e r r o r .  The communication s e t  f o r t h  i n  
t h i s  t r a n s m i s s i o n  i s  not n e c e s s a r i l y  endoltsed bjr, o r  t h e  o p i n i o n  of, t h i s  o r g a n i z a t i o n .  
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Company Code: 
Complete Name: 

Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 
B ankrur, tcv: 
Compahy Liaison #I  : 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

MCD Company Information for TJ784 

Printed on 02/29/2008 at 16:15:25 by PJI 

TJ784 
Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo Communications 
Group of Florida, Inc. 
Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. 
N/A 
Active 
06/17/2003 
No 
Tony Cataldo 
Chief Executive Officer 
15 1 South Wymore Road, Suite 3000 

Altamonte S rings, FL 32714-4270 
Physical Location: 151 South up p o r e  Road, Suite 3000 

Altamonte SDrings. FL 32714-4270 
Phone: 
Fax : 

Related Dockets: 

A plication for certificate to provide interexchange 
te ecommunications service by Volo Communications of Florida, 
Inc. d/b/a Volo Communications Group of Florida, Inc. 
P 030387-TI 
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MCD Company Information for TX721 

Printed on 02/29/2008 at 16:15:25 by PJI 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 

Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 
Bankruptc : 

Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Company i! iaison #1: 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

030386-TX 

03 0475 -TP 

030524-TP 

03098 1 -TP 

040343-TP 

050303-TP 

05055 8-TP 

TX72 1 
Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo Communications 
Group of Florida, Inc. 
Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. 
8345 
Active 
06/16/2003 
No 
Tony Cataldo 
Chief Executive Officer 
15 1 South Wymore Road, Suite 3000 

Altamonte S rings, FL 32714-4270 

FL 32714-4270 

151 South $ p o r e  Road, Suite 3000 

Application for certificate to rovide alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service y Volo Communications of Florida, 

Inc. d/b/a Volo Communications Group of Florida, Inc. 

Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, 
collocation, and resale agreement and amendments between 
S rint-Florida, Incorporated and MCImetro Transmission Services 
LLC by Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo 
Communications Group of Florida, Inc. 

Request for approval of adoption, with modifications, of existing 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation a reement 

b Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo Communications 
6roup of Florida, Inc. 

between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and XO P; lorida, Inc. 

unbundling, and 
Communications 
Communications 
of Florida, Inc. 

Petition by Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo 
Communications Group of Florida, Inc. for ado tion of existin 

3 Communications, LLC. 

Notice of adoption, with modifications, of existing terms of 
interim interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
agreement between AT&T Communications of the Southern States, 
Inc. d/b/a AT&T and Verizon Florida Inc. by Volo Communications 
of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo Communications Group of Florida, Inc. 

Re uest for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 

and Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo 
Communications Group of Florida, Inc. 

5 interconnection agreement between ALLTEL F P orida, Inc. and eve1 

col ? ocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

2 



050604-TP 

060484-TP 

06063 1 -TP 

07062 1 -TP 

MCD Company Information for TX721 

Printed on 02/29/2008 at 16:15:25 by PJI 

Re uest for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and 

Telecommunications, Inc. and Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. 
d/b/a Volo Communications. 

Notice of ado tion of existing interconnection, unbundling, 

Embarq Florida, Inc. f/Wa Sprint-Florida, Incorporated) by Volo 

of Florida, Inc. 

Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Verizon 
Florida Inc. and Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo 
Communications Group of Florida, Inc. 

Request for ap roval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, 

Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Flonda d/b/a AT&T Southeast 
and Volo Communications of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Volo 
Communications Group of Florida, Inc. 

col 4 ocation agreement, and one amendment, between BellSouth 

resale, and co P location agreement between TCG South Florida and 

Communications of d lorida, Inc. d/b/a Volo Communications Group 

resale, and co P location agreement between BellSouth 
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